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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 11:52 AM

Subject:  Lechner Family - How King County Extorts & Harassess Private Property Owners

1/10/2009



Page 2 of 13

1/10/2009



Page 3 of 13

term to represent U.S. not these political hacks i
King County who have other agendas. We no
longer need political parties to misrepresent U.S.
and corrupt U.S.

We need to elect our own people close to home and
represent us close to home. We need to remake out
own government. We need to cut the umbilical cor
of corruption in King County and start over with

real people who have a stake in private property
not a stake in taking away our property. We need t
break up King County government dinosaur and

get it out of Seattle and decentralize a new formfo
our own design into the rural areas where WE may
represent and serve ourselves. Seattle is infested
with the green stain of extreme environmentalism
takings and extreme political takings.

No one is Seattle should tell rural property owners
how to use their land.

Seattle city should be its own county and leave U.S
alone. Let the greens in Seattle eat up Seattle.

King County government has stolen our land, our
money, our trust, our votes, our freedom and our
liberty. How 15,000 people can work for such
corrupt leadership is beyond me. Ignorance and
apathy are the only pillars that hold up the
administration of Executive Ron Sims and his
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First, the Lechners were told that county overlay
maps showed the house was in a floodplain, which
meant a site visit would be necessary before a
permit could be issued. Due to the department's
backlog, however, they could not do a site visit fo
13 weeks.

The Lechners believed they weren't in the
floodplain.

They knew that their right to finish building the
garage was "grandfathered in." They had the
materials. They had a crew. It was getting toward
the end of summer. The house roof was in bad
shape and needed to be fixed before the fall rains
began. They built the garage, with its roof adjoind
to the house, documented their work with photos,
and later hired a private engineer who inspected
the work. If anything, the engineer deemed the
garage "overbuilt." The county posted a stop-work
order before the garage was complete. Builders got
the roof on but no siding, no doors or windows.

Well over a year later, DDES said if the Lechners
wanted a permit, they would have to apply for
variance. Two years after that, the Lechners
discovered the county's site map was nearly a
century old. It incorrectly showed a creek flowing
through the Lechners' backyard. At that time,
DDES offered to update the site map - but for a
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high fee

In February 2004, the couple was served a
summons and complaint: They were being sued by
King County. The Lechners counter-claimed for
expenses, and understandably so. The retired
couple were billed for many hours by DDES at
rates which have continually increased ever since
1999, for a variance permit the couple was later
found not to need; for engineering costs to gather
"wetland" information required for the unneeded
variance; for penalties and interest. And on top of
all that, King County placed a lien on their house.
Moreover, the Lechners could not fetch fairmarket
value for their rental house since it had an attacéd
garage with no siding, no doors and no windows.

The ordeal has all but depleted the retired couplse'
savings, as they have spent over $30,000 on attoy
fees and other related court costs, and it has
diminished the earnings they expected from their
rental property. It has damaged them financially
and taken a toll on their lives, their spirits, ther
health; but the tribulation is now over.

Resolution On July 19, the Lechners got their
building permit. They paid $600 to have a private
mediator settle their case with King County.
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